Message

From: Evangeline Lane [elane@cityofinglewood.org]
Sent: 1/10/2019 8:30:10 AM
To: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Christopher E.

Jackson [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Kathy Ares [kares@cityofinglewood.org];
GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com; EBloom@wilsonmeany.com; PSD@cpdb.com; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com;
lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com; CMeany@wilsonmeany.com; dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com; rkj@kbblaw.com;
mjb @coblentzlaw.com; Duffy, Pamela [pduffy@coblentzlaw.com]; Royce Jones [royce@kbblaw.com]; David L.
Esparza [dlesparza@cityofinglewood.org]; Sharon Koike [skoike@cityofinglewood.org]; Bove, Matthew J.
[mbove@coblentzlaw.com]

CC: Cynthia Robinson [crobinson@cityofinglewood.org]; Evangeline Lane [elane@cityofinglewood.org]

Subject: RE: IBEC: EIR Coordination Proposed Agenda for (1/10) Mtng

Attachments: 01.10.19 IBEC EIR Coordination Agenda.pdf

Good Morning Everyone;

Due to difficulties with the City's computer system, we are having to send this via email {instead of
Calendar notitication).

Please be advised that the IBEC: EIR Coordination meeting today, has been rescheduled from
1G:00am, to 10:30am.

Within the body of this email, you will find the link below for joining the meeting today, along with the
meeting number and access code should you choose to dial in,

Attached is the TBEC EIR Coordination Agenda for this morning's meeting.

CLICK HERE TO JOIN THE MEETING

Meeting number: _

JOIN BY PHONE:

Dial: NG UsA Toll
Access code: GG

(Remember - Attached is the Agenda for today's meeting).

Thanks,

Evangeline Lane, Staff Assistant | Planning Division

Economic and Conmmunity Development Department

Planning Division | 4th Fir | One W. Manchester Boulevard | Inglewood, CA 90301
E: elane@®cityofinglewood.org | P 3104125230 | F: 310.412.5681

EXCELLENCE i Public Service, QDMMETMENT 1o Problem Solving. mETERMINATEDN to Succeed,




LEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMIENT DEFORE PRINTING THIS ERSIL.




